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Dear CoE-MaSS Funding Recipient,
Re: How to cite support from the CoE-MaSS
The policy below outlines how to cite the Centre in a publication/presentation/output that
has been produced with funding from, or co- fundlng by, the CoE-MaSS. The
should be listed as your
Please refer to the two examples shown below.

In the author address section at the beginning of publication/presentation/output:

e.g. Joe Bloggs??, et al. where 1 is your home dept/school/faculty/institution, and

where 2 is the official name of the Centre: DSI-NRF Centre of Excellence in
Mathematical and Statistical Sciences (CoE-MaSS), South Africa.

In the acknowledgements section of publication/presentation/output:

Any publication, presentation, research or training activity, community engagement
activity, keynote support or other form of output that results from CoE-MaSS funding
should include the official name of the Centre in the acknowledgments: DSI-NRF
Centre of Excellence in Mathematical and Statistical Sciences (CoE-MaSS),
South Africa. The NRF also requires the inclusion of the following statement in the
acknowledgments: Opinions expressed and conclusions arrived at are those of
the author and are not necessarily to be attributed to the CoE-MaSS.”

Please note that there is no reference to a specific Institution or a specific town in the
Centre’s name as it is a national entity that is broader than any one Institution.

Please note that the CoE-MaSS does not attribute DHET subsidy from being included
as your secondary affiliation on your research publication. The CoE-MaSS waives all
DHET subsidy for outputs that are produced by a CoE-MaSS member (funding
recipient) as the subsidy should remain with the appropriate institution(s) that carried
out the research. This policy may be attached when DHET Subsidy Collection takes
place as confirmation.

Kind regards
The CoE-MaSS Team
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